MEMO

To: Energy Committee

From: Planning staff

Date: September 7, 2023

Re: ARPA Funding Discussion

Town Manager Erik Wells is soliciting comments from town boards on how to use the 1.8 million ARPA
funds that have not yet been allocated to specific projects. The Williston Selectboard must decide how to
spend all the remaining ARPA funding by the end of 2024, and the funds must be spent by the end of
2026. The Selectboard is seeking community ideas and feedback on how to spend the remaining funds.
Melinda Scott prepared a list of possible projects for ARPA funding, some of which were also
recommended by the Planning Commission. Based on the Energy Committee’s discussion on August 23,
2023, the following projects are recommended for ARPA funding:

1. Expedite closing critical gaps in the pedestrian and bicycle network (also recommended by PC)

In coordination with Williston Safe Routes to School, identify 2-3 high-priority projects that would
make walking to school safer. Get cost estimates and develop a budget for the highest priority
project(s). For example:

o RRFB (Rectangular Rapid Flash Beacons) installation at 2-3 key locations

2. Purchase electric landscaping equipment for the Department of Public Works and Recreation
Department

In coordination with these departments, identify the needs for new equipment and develop a
budget for purchase of electric equipment to replace gas powered equipment. Example:

e Zero Turn Mower with Battery - $30,000
Note that the EECBG grant provides another option for funding electric equipment purchases.

3. Allocate funding ($50,000) to install additional public EV chargers in the Village and Taft Corners.
Potential locations include:
e Llibrary
e Williston Central School and/or Allen Brook School
e Town Hall parking lot
e Town owned parcel in Maple Tree Place

4. Parking Lot Solar Canopy demonstration project (recommended by PC)
A demonstration project can show developers in Taft Corners that it is possible to make use of the

impervious surface of parking lots for solar generation. Also consider battery storage/back up to
replace diesel generators.



